
THREE STATES BROADCASTING COMPANY 
1000 WATTS 1360 KC 

TELEPHONE 4 7 7 1 

MATEWAN, WEST VIRGINIA 
December 25, 1951 

Kermit Geary 
RFD # 2 
'Ialnutport, Pa. 

Dear Kermit, 

We appreciate these DX reports from you fellows 
around the country, for the station is manned by personnel from 
out of state locations - they like to hear of these reports as 
if news from Thorne". 

We have an all Gates installation and a 289 foot 
guyed tower. Our ground system has an average slope of 23 and a 
curvature as of a sphere to one side of antenna base. 

Having been engineer on duty I am able to verify 
your report of December 17, 1951, 5:00 A.M. to 5:33 A.M., E.S.T. 

We hope and pray our early morning broadcasts 
will be the means of enjoyment and enrichment of E,11 vho listen - 

ever to outside of our normal coverage area. 

We wish to say a "Joyous New Year" to you. 

Edwin L. Meek 
Engineer 


